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Jane Parry

From: Peter Wilson <Peter_Wilson@middlesbrough.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 September 2020 15:00
To: Planning Admin
Subject: R/2020/0411/FFM

Good afternoon  
 
With regard to the application that you are considering at Land at Redcar Bulk Terminal, I would confirm that there 
are no objections from Middlesbrough. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Peter Wilson 
Principal Planning Officer 
Development Control 
Middlesbrough Council 
T: 01642 729466 
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Any opinions or statements expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and 
not necessarily those of Middlesbrough Council. Middlesbrough Council does not accept 
legal responsibility for the contents of this message. If you suspect the message may 
have been intercepted or amended, please call the sender. 
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be legally 
privileged, and are solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you receive this 
in error, please do not disclose any information to anyone and notify the sender at 
the above address. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or 
omitted, in reliance on the contents, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
Middlesbrough Council's computer systems and communications may be monitored to ensure 
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
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